# **Charles Obimnaeto Egesionu**

## Software Engineer - Frontend



tttps://www.iamnaeto.tech tttps://github.com/lamNaeto egesionucharlesobimnaeto@gmail.com naetocharlie 

#### **Profile Summary**

I am a Software Engineer - Frontend, a programming enthusiast with 2 years of working experience in Frontend development, and an opensource contributor eager to contribute to team success through hard work, reliability, innovative ideas, and excellent organizational skills.

#### Stack and Frameworks

- React, Vite, NextJS, Typescript, TailwindCSS, UnoCSS
- JavaScript, SASS, CSS, HTML, Bootstrap
- Firebase, API, Postman, Npm, Yarn
- Git, Github, Figma, Canva
- Python

#### **Professional Work Experience**

#### Upwork

Freelancer (Frontend Developer)

2023 till date

- Specialize in building highly interactive web applications that captivate users using React, NextJS, Typescript and TailwindCSS. I create dynamic user interfaces with fluid transitions and animations that enhance user engagement
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams including designers, product managers and backend developer to create high-quality
- Stay up-to-date with the latest web development trends and technologies, ensuring that my clients receive the most current and innovative solutions
- Participate in code reviews and providing constructive feedback to other developers.

#### **Internship Experience**

#### **Frontend Developer Intern HNG**x

07/2023 - 10/2023

- Wrote clean, efficient, and maintainable code that not only met immediate project requirements but also laid the foundation for scalable and adaptable software.
- Worked with React, Typescript, NextJS, and TailwindCSS to implement pixel-perfect and dynamic web websites/applications.
- Implement and worked with APIs in NextJS which increased the code quality
- Implemented responsive and pixel-perfect web designs
- Worked closely with cross-functional teams, including product managers, designers, quality assurance, backend developers, and fellow frontend developers, to ensure a holistic and successful software development process.
- Stayed up-to-date with the latest technologies and trends, incorporating them into projects to enhance performance, security, and user experience.

# **Software Enginnering Intern - Frontend**

Al X - Africa

07/2022 - 10/2023

- Leveraged my creative problem-solving skills to design and develop software solutions that addressed specific needs and
- Worked closely with cross-functional teams, including product managers, designers, and quality assurance, to ensure a holistic and successful software development process

- Engaged in full-stack development, seamlessly navigating between front-end and back-end technologies to create cohesive and user-friendly applications.
- Stayed up-to-date with the latest technologies and trends, incorporating them into projects to enhance performance, security, and user experience.
- Conducted and participated in regular code reviews, providing constructive feedback to team members to maintain code quality and consistency.

## **Education**

### Nnamdi Azikiwe University Awka, Anambra State Nigeria.

Bachelor of Science, Anatomy 11/2016 - 05/2021

### **ALX Holberton School of Software Engineering**

Full Stack Software Engineering 07/2022 - 10/2023

Course Work

- Frontend Development (React, NextJs)
- Low-level programming & Algorithm
- Higher-level programming
- System engineering & DevOps
- Technical Writing and Networking

#### **ZuriXI4g Software Development Training**

Frontend Development 09/2022 - 03/2023

Course Work

- JavaScript
- CSS
- HTML
- Git and Github

#### **Personal Projects**

## Jadoo

Live Link

- A travel agency landing web page that shows the services offered by the agency, the destinations and booking options associated with the agency
- Built with NextJS, Typescript and TailwindCSS

## **Get-Linked**

Live Link

- A technology innovation Hackathon established by a group of organizations with the aim of showcasing young and talented individuals in the field of technology
- Built with React, Vite, Typescript and TailwindCSS

#### Music Box

- A dynamic movie discovery web application that allows users to search for movies, view details about them, and save their favorite movies.
- Built with React, Vite, UnoCSS and API

# **Portfolio**

Live Link

- My portfolio website that showcases more about me, the services I provide, and a range of projects that highlight my skills in different programming languages and tools. From creating responsive and pixel-perfect web designs to incorporating engaging web animations.
- My portfolio showcases my ability to build dynamic websites that cater to both clients and users.
- Built with NextJS, Typescript and TailwindCSS

## Gallery-Box

- A dynamic drag and drop image gallery using react that enables a user to sign-up, login and reorder images by dragging and dropping them.
- Built with React, Vite, Firebase, React-DnD and React Styled-Components

#### Credit-Café

- A dynamic credit card generator website that create downloadable dummy credit card samples with card numbers, CVV, and card name on it.
- Built with JavaScript, CSS, HTML, Local Storage, Session Storage